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TO:z

FROM:

RE:

MEMORANDTUM

June 1, 1999

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (WATTS)W OfD

DOCKET NO. 980703-TP - In re: Request for arbitration
concerning complaint of Easy Cellular, Inc. d/b/a Telcom
Plus against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
alleged violations of the Telecommunications Act of 1996
and Chapter 364 of the Florida Statutes.

Attached is a LETTER DATED 5/28/99 FROM NORMAN HORTON, EASY
CELLULAR to be filed in the above-referenced docket.
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LaW O{ﬁCES

Messer, Caparello & Self

A Professional Association

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701
Post Office Box 1876

Tallshassee, Florida 32302-1876
Telepkone: (850) 222-0720
Telecopiers: (850) 224-4359; (850) 425-1942

Internet: www.lawfla.com

May 28, 1999

BY HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Tina Watts

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
Gunter Building, Room 370

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  FPSC Docket No. 980703-TP - Easy Cellular’s Complaint Against BellSouth

Dear Tina:

This is to confirm our conversation regarding the status of this docket.

As 1 explained, Easy Cellular is involved in other litigation that may affect this docket. Easy
Cellular does not want to withdraw the complaint at this time, but we will keep you advised as to

the result of the litigation.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

e

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb

cc: Mary Keyer, Esq.
Glenn Richards, Esq.
Beth Keating, Esq.
Docket File
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